

From: Meredith Shaw <mshaw@tritowncouncil.org>
Sent: Jun 16, 2025 15:55:48.000000000 UTC
Subject: Re: checking in...
To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>
Cc: Nicole Gregoire-Allis <ngregoire-allis@tritowncouncil.org>

Thanks so much Maureen - please feel free to share!



Meredith Shaw
she, her, hers
(978) 887-6512 tritowncouncil.org



On Mon, Jun 9, 2025 at 2:06 PM Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org> wrote:

Absolutely love your advocacy flyers! Best I've seen yet.

From: Meredith Shaw <mshaw@tritowncouncil.org>
Sent: Monday, June 9, 2025 9:17 AM
To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>; Nicole Gregoire-Allis <ngregoire-allis@tritowncouncil.org>
Subject: Re: checking in...

Hi Maureen -

Our Coalition does not meet June - August. Our Coalition Coordinator, cc'd here Nicole Gregoire-Allis, is putting the schedule together for the 25-26 school year. Would you like to be added to our Coalition distribution list?

Thank you Maureen!



Meredith Shaw
she, her, hers



On Mon, Jun 9, 2025 at 8:17 AM Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org> wrote:

Thanks for the update. Do you know the date of your July meeting? Virtual or in-person or hybrid?

I'll see you Thursday. Not a fan of the Friday exercise.

Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 9, 2025, at 8:12 AM, Meredith Shaw <mshaw@tritowncouncil.org> wrote:

Hi Maureen -

Hope all is well. Our Coalition and YAAB presented to the BOH in Topsfield on 5/21 and they are taking it under advisement. Ron Beauregard was there, and there was one community member who admonished us for taking away constitutional rights. I'll be following up with them in the next week or so, and writing a blog post to share with the community. Thanks again, so much for all your help and guidance. I will keep you posted.

Also, to add to the library of resources to share:

[Youth Advocacy flyer](#)

[Adult Advocacy flyer](#)

Thank you Maureen!

Best,

Meredith



Meredith Shaw

she, her, hers

(978) 887-6512 tritowncouncil.org



On Sun, Jun 8, 2025 at 8:44 PM Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org> wrote:

Hi Meredith,

Just checking in. We have an NFG Team meeting Monday evening at 6:15 and we'll all be providing updates on any municipalities we have been connected with.

Any progress to report with your tri-town group? Anything we can do to help?

Thanks!

Maureen

Maureen Buzby

Regional Tobacco Prevention Program

562 Main Street

Melrose, MA 02176

781-979-4158

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****